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1 November 2004 
 
Via Email 
 
Charles A. Gomes, Vice President 
VeriSign, Inc. 
21355 Ridgetop Circle 
Dulles, VA 20166 
 
Re:  Changes to RRA in Order to Implement Inter-Registrar Transfer Policy 
 
Dear Chuck: 
 
Thank you very much for your continuing cooperation and assistance with the development and 
implementation of the new Inter-Registrar Transfer Policy <www.icann.org/transfers>. 
 
Thank you too for sending the proposed revisions to the .COM and .NET registry-registrar 
agreements which will facilitate the implementation of the new transfer policy in those TLDs.   
 
Subject to the approval of the U.S. Department of Commerce, if applicable, ICANN hereby 
consents to the revision of the form of the .COM and .NET registry-registrar agreements 
proposed in your email to Kurt Pritz dated 27 October 2004. 
 
Please contact me if you have any questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Daniel E. Halloran 
Deputy General Counsel 
 
 
cc: Kathy Smith 
 Jeffrey Joyner 
 Kurt Pritz 
 John Jeffrey 
 Tina Dam 


